Thompson, Margaret

From: Gray, Mel

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 11:54 AM

To: Thompson, Margaret

Subject: FW: Questions received on June 9, 2013

Please place this in adams, public. Thanks.

From: Gray, Mel

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 11:53 AM

To: 'BettyShank'

Cc: Screnci, Diane (Diane.Screnci@nrc.gov); Sheehan, Neil (Neil.Sheehan@nrc.gov); Eugene DiPaolo
(Eugene.DiPaolo@nrc.goy)

Subject: RE: Questions received on June 9, 2013

| am responding to your email below dated June 9, 2013 on the white finding associated with the Limerick Unit
2 reactor core isolation cooling system (RCIC), and a recent license amendment. Below you'll find the
responses to the questions you raised.

How long was the motor operated valve inoperable?

RCIC was determined to be inoperable from April 23, 2011 until May 23, 2011. This was documented in NRC
Inspection Report 2011004, dated 11/4/2011. The final White Finding was documented in inspection report
2011009, dated 12/8/2011. The Supplemental Inspection was documented in inspection report 2012008,
dated 8/2/2012. .

NRC inspectors found inadequate design margins and inadequate maintenance on feed water and condensate
motor-operated valves contributed to the inoperability of RCIC.

The Technical Specification amendment to move the thermal overload specification to the Technical
Requirements Manual does not affect the NRC’s ability to oversee Exelon’s implementation of the thermal
overload requirements through the NRC’s baseline inspection program. In addition, as stated in the Technical
Specification amendment, any changes to requirements located in the Technical Requirements Manual are
subject to a required 10 CFR 50.59 review by Exelon which may result in additional NRC review.

Who was the state official that NRC notified (with regard to the Technical Specification amendment)?

NRC notified Michael Murphy of the Pennsylvania state Department of Environmental Protection (Limerick site
representative) of the Technical Specification amendment.

If you have any follow-up questions, please feel free to contact me at 610-337-5209. Alternatively you can
contact Mr. Gene DiPaolo, Senior Resident Inspector, assigned to the Limerick Station. He can be reached at
610-327-1345.

Sincerely,

Mel Gray
Chief, Branch 4
Region | Division of Reactor Projects



From: BettyShank [mailto:bettyshank@comecast.net]
Sent: Sunday, June 09, 2013 1:17 PM

To: Gray, Mel

Subject: Questions

June 9, 2013
Mr. Gray

We are concerned about the failure of the feedwater motor operated valve (MOV) cited by NRC which
resulted in loss of reactor core isolation coolant (RCIC) for longer than regulations allow, according to
technical specifications (TS).

> How long was the motor operated valve inoperable?

Because this resulted in exposing Exelon's weakness in maintaining long-term plant safety and a
violation of a legally binding retirement, we are extremely concerned about NRC's approval of the
relocation of the MOV thermal overload protection.

We are not convinced that Exelon's control of the thermal overload protection will result in long-term
plant safety, especially given the new thermal boundaries requested by Exelon.

March 19, 2013 NRC approved two amendments to move the technical specifications to the technical
requirements manual which puts control of the thermal overload protection in Exelon's hands with no
NRC oversight.

On page 7 of NRC's safety evaluation of this issue, NRC states that per commission regulations, "The

PA State official was notified of the proposed issuance of the amendments. The state official had no
comments."

> Who was the state official that NRC notified?

Please respond to our concerns and questions as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Betty and Charlie Shank



